
 

Agenda - Plenary 

Meeting Venue: 

Y Siambr - Y Senedd 

Meeting date:  

Tuesday, 8 May 2018 

Meeting time: 13.30

  

135(v3)  
------ 

1 Questions to the First Minister 

(45 mins)   

The Presiding Officer will call the Party Leaders to ask questions without notice to 

the First Minister after Question 2. 

View Questions 

2 Business Statement and Announcement 

(30 mins)   

View Business Statement and Announcement 

3 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Health and Social Services: 

The Health and Social Care Advisory Service (HASCAS) Report into 

the care and treatment provided on Tawel Fan 

(45 mins)   

Supporting documents: 

Written Statement: Publication of HASCAS investigation into the care and 

treatment provided on Tawel Fan 

Report of HASCAS, including the Executive Summary report 

------------------------ Public Document Pack ------------------------

http://record.assembly.wales/OrderPaper/OralQuestions/08-05-2018/
http://www.assembly.wales/en/bus-home/Pages/PlenaryItem.aspx?category=business%20statement&itemid=594&assembly=5&c=Business%20Statement
https://gov.wales/about/cabinet/cabinetstatements/2018/tawelfanreport/?lang=en
https://gov.wales/about/cabinet/cabinetstatements/2018/tawelfanreport/?lang=en
http://www.wales.nhs.uk/sitesplus/861/page/75258


4 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Health and Social Services: 

The Report of the Welsh Task and Finish Group to Review the Use 

of Vaginal Synthetic Mesh 

(45 mins)   

Supporting document: 

Written Statement: Report of the Welsh Task and Finish Group to Review the Use 

of Vaginal Synthetic Mesh Tape and Sheets for Stress Urinary Incontinence and 

Pelvic Organ Prolapse 

Report of the Welsh Task and Finish Group, including Executive Summary 

5 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Economy and Transport: 

Ambitions for Great Western and North Wales Mainlines 

(45 mins)   

6 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Energy, Planning and Rural 

Affairs: The Future of Land Management 

(45 mins)   

7 Statement by the Minister for Environment: Extended Producer 

Responsibility 

(45 mins)   

Supporting document: 

Options for Extended Producer Responsibility in Wales – Final Report for the Welsh 

Government – Executive Summary 

8 Debate on Stage 4 of the Regulation of Registered Social 

Landlords (Wales) Bill 

(15 mins)   

NDM6717 Rebecca Evans (Gower) 

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales, in accordance with Standing 

Order 26.47: 

https://gov.wales/about/cabinet/cabinetstatements/2018/vaginalmesh/?skip=1&lang=en
https://gov.wales/about/cabinet/cabinetstatements/2018/vaginalmesh/?skip=1&lang=en
https://gov.wales/about/cabinet/cabinetstatements/2018/vaginalmesh/?skip=1&lang=en
https://gov.wales/topics/health/publications/health/reports/mesh/?skip=1&lang=en
http://gov.wales/topics/environmentcountryside/epq/waste_recycling/publication/final-report-options-for-extended-producer-responsibility-in-wales-final-report-executive-summary/
http://gov.wales/topics/environmentcountryside/epq/waste_recycling/publication/final-report-options-for-extended-producer-responsibility-in-wales-final-report-executive-summary/
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=375


Approves the Regulation of Registered Social Landlords (Wales) Bill. 

Supporting document: 

Presiding Officer’s Statement – Section 111A(3) of the Government of Wales Act 

2006 – Regulation of Registered Social Landlords (Wales) Bill 

9 Voting Time 

   

The Assembly will sit again in Plenary at 13.30, Wednesday, 9 May 2018 

http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/pri-ld11230/pri-ld11230-e.pdf
http://www.cynulliad.cymru/laid%20documents/pri-ld11535-pos/pri-ld11535-pos-e.pdf
http://www.cynulliad.cymru/laid%20documents/pri-ld11535-pos/pri-ld11535-pos-e.pdf


03/05/2018 Oral Assembly Questions tabled on 02/05/2018 for answer on 08/05/2018 - National Assembly for Wales

http://record.assembly.wales/OrderPaper/OralQuestions/08-05-2018/ 1/2

First Minister

Oral Assembly Questions tabled on 02/05/2018
for answer on 08/05/2018

The Presiding Officer will call Party Leaders to ask questions without notice to the First Minister after
Question 2.

Gareth Bennett South Wales Central
OAQ52130
Will the First Minister make a statement on the accessibility of trains for persons of reduced mobility?

1

Hefin David Caerphilly
OAQ52154
What discussions has the Welsh Government had with the cabinet for the Cardiff capital region with regard
to a strategic development plan for south-east Wales?

2

Adam Price Carmarthen East and Dinefwr
OAQ52153

Tabled in Welsh

Will the First Minister make a statement on the availability of out-of-hours doctors in the Hywel Dda
University Health Board area?

3

Lynne Neagle Torfaen
OAQ52156
Will the First Minister make a statement on support for care leavers?

4

Jayne Bryant Newport West
OAQ52155
Will the First Minister provide an update on the impact of the Help to Buy - Wales scheme?

5

Vikki Howells Cynon Valley
OAQ52157
What action is the Welsh Government taking to support economic growth in Cynon Valley?

6

Jane Hutt Vale of Glamorgan
OAQ52133
Will the First Minister respond to the call from Ovarian Cancer Action for a national clinical audit of ovarian
cancer in Wales?

7

Llyr Gruffydd North Wales
OAQ52117

Tabled in Welsh

8

Pack Page 1

Agenda Item 1

http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5040
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=513
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5030
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=174
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5038
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5107
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=156
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=425


03/05/2018 Oral Assembly Questions tabled on 02/05/2018 for answer on 08/05/2018 - National Assembly for Wales

http://record.assembly.wales/OrderPaper/OralQuestions/08-05-2018/ 2/2

Will the First Minister make a statement on the procurement of health services in North Wales?

Mandy Jones North Wales
OAQ52118
Will the First Minister make a statement on the use of pesticides in Wales?

9

Sian Gwenllian Arfon
OAQ52137

Tabled in Welsh

Will the First Minister make a statement on the Welsh Government's plans for the M4?

10

Simon Thomas Mid and West Wales
OAQ52151

Tabled in Welsh

Will the First Minister make a statement on Welsh Government support for Hywel Dda University Health
Board's consultation on the future of health services?

11

Neil Hamilton Mid and West Wales
OAQ52152
Will the First Minister make a statement on Welsh Government support for hospitals in Mid and West
Wales?

12

Mike Hedges Swansea East
OAQ52124
Will the First Minister make a statement on progress made by the Welsh Government in reducing obesity
levels?

13

Steffan Lewis South Wales East
OAQ52122
Will the First Minister make a statement on the implications for Wales of the latest developments relating to
the UK's separation from the EU?

14

David Rees Aberavon
OAQ52158
Will the First Minister outline the Welsh Government's priorities for strengthening the economy of
Aberavon?

15

Pack Page 2

http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5103
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=4981
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=383
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5048
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=332
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=289
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=205


Business Statement and Announcement 

Plenary agendas are published a week in advance of a meeting, and can be 

found on the Plenary meetings page 

 

Tuesday 15th May 2018 

Government Business 

 Questions to the First Minister (45 mins)  

 Business Statement & Announcement (30 mins) 

 Legislative Consent Motion on the EU (Withdrawal) Bill (60 mins) 

 Statement by the Leader of the House: International Day against 

Homophobia, Biphobia and Transphobia (45 mins) 

 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Finance: Vacant Land Tax (45 

mins) 

 Statement by the Leader of the House: Update on Digital Connectivity 

in Wales (45 mins) 

 Debate: The Role of the Planning System in Placemaking (60 mins) 

 

 

Wednesday 16th May 2018 

Government Business 

 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Finance (45 mins) 

 Questions to the Leader of the House (in respect of her portfolio 

responsibilities) (45 mins) 

Assembly Business 

 Questions to the Assembly Commission (30 mins) 

 Topical Questions (20 mins) 

 90 Second Statements (5 mins) 

 Debate on the Assembly's Dignity and Respect Policy (30 mins) 

Pack Page 3

Agenda Item 2

http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/ieListMeetings.aspx?CommitteeId=401


 Debate on a Member's Legislative Proposal (30 mins) 

 Member Debate under Standing Order 11.21(iv) (60 mins) 

 Time allocated to Plaid Cymru (60 mins)  

 Short Debate – Jenny Rathbone (Cardiff Central) (30 mins) 

 

Tuesday 22nd May 2018 

Government Business 

 Questions to the First Minister (45 mins)  

 Business Statement & Announcement (30 mins) 

 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Economy and Transport: The 

Economic Action Plan (45 mins) 

 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Education: National Academy 

for Educational Leadership (45 mins) 

 Statement by the Minister for Children and Social Care: Transforming 

Social Care in Wales: Implementation of the Regulation and Inspection 

of Social Care (Wales) Act (45 mins) 

 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Education: Relationships and 

Sexuality Education (45 mins) 

 Debate: The Older People’s Commissioner for Wales’ Annual Report 

2017-18 (60 mins) 

 

 

Wednesday 23rd May 2018 

Government Business 

 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Education (45 mins) 

 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Health and Social Services (45 

mins) 

Assembly Business 

Pack Page 4



 Topical Questions (20 mins) 

 90 Second Statements (5 mins) 

 Statement by the Llywydd: Update on the establishment of a Youth 

Parliament for Wales  (30mins) 

 Debate on the Petitions Committee report: Petition P-05-785 Suspend 

Marine Licence 12/45/ML to dump radioactive marine sediments from 

the Hinkley Point nuclear site into Wales coastal waters off Cardiff (60 

mins)  

 Debate on the External Affairs and Additional Legislation Committee 

report: Wales’ future relationship with Europe. Part one: a view from 

Wales (60 mins) 

 Debate on the Children, Young People and Education Committee 

report: Flying Start: Outreach (60 mins) 

 Short Debate – Nick Ramsay (Monmouthshire) (30 mins) 

 

Tuesday 5th June 2018 

Government Business 

 Questions to the First Minister (45 mins)  

 Business Statement & Announcement (30 mins) 

 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Health and Social Services: 

Update on Betsi Cadwaladr University Health Board (45 mins)  

 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Health and Social Services: The 

Long Term Plan for Health and Social Care in Wales (45 mins) 

 Statement by the Leader of the House and Chief Whip: Update on the 

Better Jobs, Closer to Home Programme (45 mins) 

 

Wednesday 6th June 2018 

Government Business 

Pack Page 5



 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Economy and Transport (45 

mins) 

 Questions to the Counsel General (45 mins) 

Assembly Business 

 Topical Questions (20 mins) 

 90 Second Statements (5 mins) 

 Time allocated to Plaid Cymru (60 mins)  

 Time allocated to the Welsh Conservatives (60 mins)  

 Time allocated to the United Kingdom Independence Party (60 mins)  

 Short Debate – Neil McEvoy (South Wales Central) (30 mins) 

Pack Page 6


	Agenda
	1 Questions to the First Minister
	2 Business Statement and Announcement

